WATFORD
BOROUGH

NI COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Woody Express,
103-105 The Parade, Watford, WD17 1LU

6 February 2024

10.30 am

Room 201/202, Annexe, Town Hall,
Watford

Please note the start time of this meeting

Contact

lan Smith

democraticservices@watford.gov.uk
01923 278323

For information about attending meetings please visit the council’s website.

Publication date: 31 January 2024


mailto:democraticservices@watford.gov.uk
https://www.watford.gov.uk/info/20017/councillors_and_decision_making/163/can_i_attend_a_committee

Committee Membership

Councillors D Allen-Williamson, M Devonish, S Feldman, A Grimston, P Hannon, M Hofman,
L Nembhard MBE, T Osborn, G Saffery, C Saunders, R Smith, M Turmaine, S Trebar and

D Watling

The Sub-Committee to comprise 3 members from those listed above.

Agenda

Part A — Open to the Public

1. Committee membership/ election of a Chair
2. Disclosure of interests (if any)

3. New premises licence application - Woody Express 103-105 The Parade Watford
(Pages 3 - 51)



Agenda Item 3

PART A
Report to: Licensing Sub Committee
Date of meeting: 6 February 2024
Report of: Licensing Officer (PS)
Title: Application for a new Premises Licence
Woody Express, 103-105 The Parade, Watford WD17 1LU
1.0 Summary
1.1 An application for a new premises licence has been received from Woody’s Express
Limited to licence the premises at 103-105 The Parade, Watford WD17 1LU. 103 The
Parade currently has an existing premises licence for the provision of late-night
refreshment but 105 The Parade is not included in the licence hence this application
is for a new premises licence application to cover both premises to operate as a
single hot food restaurant and takeaway.
1.2 One responsible authority and one resident have submitted representations.
1.3 Members are reminded that representations are only relevant if they relate to one
or more of the licensing objectives. The four licensing objectives are:
1) The prevention of crime and disorder
2) Public safety
3) The prevention of public nuisance
4) The protection of children from harm
1.4 During the consultation period representations against this application have been
received from Environmental Health in their role as responsible authority. They
have expressed concerns with regards to public nuisance.
2.0 Risks
2.1 Nature of Risk | Consequence | Suggested Response Risk Rating
Control (the
Measures (Treat, combination
tolerate, of severity and
terminate, likelihood)
transfer)
Appeal against | Decision Determination | Treat 2
decision by overturned of application
applicant or by the courts | given with
objectors with detailed

Page 3




3.0

3.1

potential of

reasons and

guidance, and
the council’s
licensing
policy, with
both
applicants and
objectors
being given
fair

chance to
present their
arguments to
the
Committee

costs being after
awarded considering
against evidence
council if before the
decision is committee,
not justified the council’s
or legal licensing
policy,
statutory
guidance and
legislation
Judicial review | Negative Hearing Treat 1
of decision by | perception of | process held
applicant, the council in
objectors, or and its accordance
consultees licensing with the
system legislation, the
statutory

Recommendations

That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines whether to grant the application
(Amended as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives) as set out in

the report.

Contact Officer:
For further information on this report please contact: Parminder Seyan telephone:

01923 278434 email: Parminder.seyan@watford.gov.uk

Report approved by: Justine Hoy, Associate Director Housing and Wellbeing

Page 4




4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

51

5.2

53

5.4

Application
Type of authorisation applied for

Application for a new premises licence for 103-105 The Parade, attached at appendix
1.

Members are advised that the application was amended during the consultation
period following discussions with the Police. It is therefore important to note that
the hours requested by this application now differ from those originally included on
the application form.

Description of premises

The premises currently operates as a restaurant and takeaway, selling food for
consumption on the premises and for customers to take away.

Under Policy LP1 the use would be defined as a ‘take-away, in that the premises is
licensed only for the provision of late-night refreshment. The premises is situated on
The Parade within the town centre. Under Policy LP2, the premises would be
defined as being located within the town centre (also refer to Policy LP3).

A map of the location is attached at appendix 2.
Licensable activities

The applicant is requesting permission to provide late night refreshment with a
delivery service.

The following information is known about this premises:
Current licences held.

The applicant, Woody’s Express Ltd, does not currently hold any licences for this
premises.

There is an existing premises licence in place for part of this premises, held by
another licence holder as an individual. For transparency, this individual is a director
of Woody’s Express Ltd. The application states that 103 The Parade has an existing
licence, which officers can confirm, but that the units of 103 and 105 The Parade
have been combined into one premises and a new licence is required to cover the
extension of the business. For the purposes of determining this application, which is
for different hours than the existing licence and in the name of a different licence
holder, this application should be treated in isolation from the existing licence.
Members are reminded that they are to consider the application before them today,

Page 5



5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

which is an application for a new licence.

Closing date for representations

12 January 2024

Public notice published in newspaper
15 December 2023

Visits and Enforcement action

The committee have requested that we note the history of visits and enforcement
actions. There is no recent history of visits or enforcement action against this
premises, although it must be noted that this is an application for a new licence and
the applicant, Woody’s Express Ltd, do not currently hold any premises licences for
this premises or anywhere else within the Borough.

Promotion of the licensing objectives

The operating schedule submitted by the applicant to describe the steps that they
intend to take to promote the licensing objectives is included within the application
form attached at appendix 1.

As a result of discussions with the responsible authorities, members are advised that
the operating schedule and licensable activities hours have been amended since the
application was originally submitted. These amendments and any conditions agreed
with the responsible authorities are detailed later in the report.

Representations

Responsible Authorities

Environmental Health, as a responsible authority, have submitted a representation
attached at appendix 3.

The Police secured the agreement of the applicant to amend the application in
reducing the proposed hours and agreeing to a number of conditions. These
conditions are covered later in the report. As a result, the Police did not submit
formal representations.

Other Persons

Representations have been received from one resident, attached at appendix 4, and
their details are listed below:

Page 6



7.4

8.0

8.1

8.2

Name Address Representative Relevance to
Body which licensing
(Yes/No) objective(s)
Terry White Faircross House, No Public nuisance
The Parade

The resident has been made aware of the conditions agreed with the Police and the
change in the proposed hours but has advised that they still wish their objection to
stand.

Policy considerations
The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:

° Sections 17 and 18 (application for premises licence)
Section 17 details the process which the applicant must have followed for
the application to be considered valid. Section 18 describes the process by
which an application for a premises licence is determined, including where
relevant representations have been made as in this case.

° The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005 as amended:
These regulations detail how hearings should be conducted to determine
applications submitted under the Licensing Act.

Statutory Guidance
The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance (August 2023) apply to
this application:

Paragraph 2.26:

This paragraph explains that beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises,
individuals are responsible for their own actions and are accountable in their own
right. However, it may be reasonable for premises to display signage to inform
customers to respect the rights of people living nearby, for example.

Paragraphs: 8.41 - 8.49:

These paragraphs explain how steps should be taken to promote the licensing
objectives. Itis for the Sub- Committee to decide in the light of this guidance
whether the measures offered by the applicant are appropriate to promote the
licensing objectives. It is equally important to use the same measures when looking
at any steps requested by a party making representations against an application.

Paragraphs: 9.31-9.41:

These paragraphs explain that hearing should be focussed on the steps considered
appropriate to the promotion of licensing objectives, as well as how appropriate
weight must be attributed to the steps to promote the licensing objectives, the

Page 7



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

representations presented by all parties, the statutory guidance, and the licensing
authority’s statement of licensing policy.

Paragraphs 9.42 — 9.44:

These paragraphs explain that when determining applications, the authority’s
determination should be evidence-based, as well as how to assess if a step is
‘appropriate’ for the promotion of licensing objectives.

Chapter 10

This chapter looks at best practice in relation to conditions that may be attached to a
premises licence should it be believed that such conditions are appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives. Any additional conditions requested by any party
should be considered with reference to this chapter.

Statement of licensing policy

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy
apply to this application:

Policy LP1 — Premises Definitions
Under this policy, the premises are best defined as a takeaway.

Policy LP2 — Location and Operation of Premises

This policy sets out the approach to licensing premises when relevant
representations are received, notwithstanding that each application is considered on
its own merits. This premises is situated within the Town Centre and within the
cumulative impact zone (as defined in Policy LP3 which does cover The Parade and
the High Street) and this policy states that takeaways ‘will generally be allowed late-
night refreshment sales to 1am only (other than for special occasions)’.

Policy LP6 — Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Under this policy the Sub-Committee will consider any necessary measures to
deal with the potential for crime and disorder where relevant representations
have been received.

Policy LP8 — Prevention of Public Nuisance

Under this policy the Sub-Committee will consider any appropriate measures
to deal with the potential for public nuisance and/or anti-social behaviour
where relevant representations have been received.

Policy LP11 — Representations About Applications
This policy recommends the type of information that should be included in a

representation. It also explains how representations will be dealt with.

The Sub-Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act

Page 8



8.11

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the
Borough.

The Sub-Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the
right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights. The Act
also provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in existence,
and the protection of private and family life.

Conditions

Members will be aware that an operating schedule forms part of the licensing
process. This document outlines what activities are proposed, the opening hours,
and how the activities will be managed particularly in respect of the licensing
objectives.

The most critical part of the operating schedule is the steps taken by the applicant to
promote the four licensing objectives. Applicants are always reminded to take
careful consideration as to what is entered in this section as whatever is proposed
will be translated as conditions on the licence.

Applicants should give consideration to the local area and reflect this in their
application. It should demonstrate an awareness of the local community, local crime
and disorder issues, and the local environment.

The applicant’s operating schedule can be found in their application attached at
appendix 1.

Conditions agreed with the Police

During the consultation period the applicant agreed the following conditions with
the Police, which would be attached to the premises licence should this licence be
granted.

1. The premises shall install and maintain a CCTV system. All entry, exit and
point of sale areas will be covered by the cameras, and the images shall
enable frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when staff and customers
remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available to a Police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority upon request throughout the preceding 31 day period, providing
that such requests are in connection with the prevention or detection of
crime.

Page 9



2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the
premises are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show a
Police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority data or
footage upon request.

3. All faults with the CCTV system shall be repaired as soon as possible and in
any case within three working days after which time, if the system is still
inoperative no licensable activities shall take place without the agreement
of the Watford Police Licensing Unit and the licensing authority until the
fault is rectified.

4. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

5. No alcohol to be sold at this premises.

6. An incident log shall be kept at the premises for at least 12 months, and made
available on request to an authorised officer of the licensing authority or the Police,
which will record the following:

a) All crimes reported to or by the premises to the Police
b) Any ejections of patrons

c) any complaints received relating to crime and disorder
d) any incidents of disorder

e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) any failures or faults in the CCTV system

7. A minimum of (1) one SIA licensed door supervisor shall be on duty at the
entrance of the premises on any day from 23:00 hours until close.

8. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the

area quietly.

9. There shall be a sign notifying customers of last orders for late night refreshments
15 minutes before closing time.

10. All assaults resulting in physical injury to a person must be reported immediately
to the Police.

11. Children unaccompanied by an adult over 18 years of age shall not be permitted
between 22:00 and close on any day.

Page 10



9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

9.11

9.12

9.13

9.14

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Officers have not identified any additional conditions which are consistent with the
operating schedule submitted with this variation. It is noted that some of the
conditions agreed with the Police are similar to the steps volunteered within the
operating schedule.

Conditions proposed by other objectors
Environmental health has proposed the following conditions to the applicant:

1. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all doors from which delivery drivers
collect orders requesting them to enter and leave their vehicles (or get on and
get off their bikes) quietly and considerately, not leave engines running and
with due consideration to neighbours.

2. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

3. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area
quietly.

4. All windows and doors shall be closed and remain closed from 22:00 until the
business reopens the following day, except for the immediate access or
egress of customers, staff, and delivery drivers.

5. All outside tables and chairs shall be removed from the outside area or
rendered unusable by 22:00 each day.

6. No rubbish, including bottles, shall be disposed of in outside receptable or
outside areas between 22:00 and 08:00 the following day.

7. All litter, including food debris, which is associated with the use of the
premises shall be cleared from within a 15-metre radius of the shop front at
the close of business every day. All such rubbish is to be disposed of as trade
waste.

8. All customers who order food to take away after 23.00 shall be asked if they
require a bag and serviettes for their food and shall only be provided if
required by the customer.

Pool of Model Conditions

In addition to any conditions proposed by the responsible authorities or objectors,
the licensing authority also has its own pool of model conditions that may help
mitigate the concerns raised in the representations.

Officers have not identified any specific conditions from the pool of model
conditions which are considered to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing

objectives in this case.

This does not restrict the Sub-Committee’s power to attach conditions from the pool

Page 11



9.15

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

(amended or otherwise) if they consider that they are appropriate, proportionate,
justifiable and within the applicant’s power to comply with.

A draft Premises Licence which reflects this application and the conditions which are
proposed in the preceding paragraphs is attached at Appendix 5.

Officers’ observations

As relevant representations in respect of this application have been received, which
have not been withdrawn, the licensing sub-committee acting on behalf of the
licensing authority must decide on this application.

Officers can advise that mediation was offered and discussions are ongoing between
the Environmental Health and applicant to control the risk of public nuisance and
Members are encouraged to enquire as to the state of these discussions. It is noted
that this application does concern an extension to hours into the night/early
morning. Paragraph 2.24 of the Statutory Guidance states:

“Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most
sensitive period for the people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at
night into the early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be
attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a
licence for performances of live music between 11pm and 8am. In certain
circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the premises may also
be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and
leave.”

The Sub-Committee will need to consider the hours of operation, the effectiveness
of the operating schedule submitted by the applicant (as amended during
consultation), the representations received, the location of the premises, the likely
impact of any extension of hours and activities, the right the applicant has to
operate a business and balancing the rights of residents the quiet enjoyment and
privacy of family life.

These and other relevant issues may be explored at the hearing in so far as it reflects
the proposed impact of the application on the four licensing objectives.

Although the application does fall within the town centre, and the premises is
situated on The Parade, it must be noted that the Cumulative Impact Policy (Policy
LP3) does not apply to the application because the application is not requesting the
supply of alcohol as a licensable activity.

Members are reminded that both applicants and objectors have the right to expand

upon their original submissions, but should not introduce new evidence unless
provided and circulated before the hearing, or introduced at the hearing with the

Page 12



10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

agreement of all parties present.

The officers’ observations and the comments regarding the representations are in no
way meant to bind Members. They are for guidance only and Members may attach
whatever weight they see fit.

Members are also to attach whatever weight they see fit to both the submissions of
the applicant, and to the submissions of the objectors, when considering this
application.

The Sub-Committee is reminded that it has a duty to “have regard” to the licensing
policy but is not bound by it. However, should Members wish to depart from the
policy then detailed reasons for this must be given as part of any decision.

In determining this application, the Sub-Committee must have regard to the
representations and take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of
licensing objectives. The steps are:

(a) grant the application in full.

(b) modify the conditions of the licence volunteered by the applicant in the
operating schedule, by altering or omitting or adding to them.

(c) reject the whole or part of the application.

It is important that a licensing authority should give reasons for its decision in
anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could itself give rise to
grounds for an appeal.

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Application

Appendix 2 — Location plan

Appendix 3 — EH Representations

Appendix 4 — Other Person Representations
Appendix 5 - Draft Premises licence

Background Papers

The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report. If you wish
to inspect or take copies of the background papers, please contact the officer named on
the front page of the report.

Licensing Act 2003

Amended guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Home Office
August 2023)

Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Watford Borough Council Licensing Policy (November 2023— November 2028)
Watford Borough Council Pool of Model Conditions (January 2018)

Page 13



APPENDIX 1

Watford For help contact
Application for a premises licence licensing@watford.qov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01923 278476

*required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form atany time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

‘ This is the unique reference for this

System reference {Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.
Your reference [CC/2023/0035/M|R T You can p_ut what ol want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
(® Yes " No work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Applicant Details

* First name }Ahmad Mohammed '

* Family name LMir j'

| * E-mail f _ ‘1

Main telephone number [ Include country code.

Other telephone number | 7

X Indicate here if the applicant would prefer noi to he contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
) o person without any special legal structure.
¢ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business ¢ Yes  No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
]

Registration number b2086835 !

. — If the applicant’s business is registered, use
Business name IWoody Express Ltd | its registered name.
VAT aurnber ;‘_ 1{ ] W Put "none" if the applicant is not registered

' L for VAT.
i

Legal status |Private Limited Company

Page 14




Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

oy st Brector/shareholder

.

Home country fUnited Kingdom

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

.

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name hOB The Parade

Street [High Street
District Watford
City or town {Watford

County or administrative area fWatford County Council

L_JJQg

Postcode WD17 1LY ]
Country Mted Kingdom W

Agent Details

] Include country code.

* First name [Catherine

* Family name Cooke ’
* E-mail ]
Main telephone number

Other telephone number [ j

Are you:

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in " Yes (@ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered " Yes (® No

outside the UK?

(& Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

X Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

Business name [Epen Cooke Solicitors

‘l If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

VAT number

L

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status [Sole Trader

]

Page 15




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business fPrincipal

]

Home country grtJnited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Agent Business Address

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

Building number or name I16 Laynes House

l by law for receiving communications.

Street [523-528 Watford Way |
District [Mill Hill ]
City or town fLondon J

f
County or administrative area [L/B Barnet

Postcode fNW7 4RS i!

Country fUnited Kingdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

(& Address (" 0OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Building number or name {103-105 The Parade

Street lHigh Street
District iWatford
City or town hNatford

County or administrative area lWatford Borough Council

RNURR ) ORI (o OO Q) (WU S

Postcode \WD17 1LU |

Country fUnited Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number ﬂ !
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) b 5,750 l

Page 16



Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
] Anindividual or individuals
X Alimited company / limited liability partnership
L] A partnership (other than limited liability)
(] Anunincorporated association
L1 Other {for example a statutory corporation)
i_] Avrecognised club
A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

]

]

[ A health service body

t 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a requlated

0 activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

{1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

X lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

L] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

u f'am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
' virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name !L J

Details
Registered number (where j
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 17



Continued from previous page...

r
i
i
f

Address

Building number or name | |

Street l ]

District i j

Cly srtmn [ |
l

County or administrative area ]I

Postcode I

Country Wnited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

|

[

F
Other telephone number |

* Date of birth i[ ] / i ’ / i ’
dd mm yyyy
* Nationality [

1 Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

| Addanotherapplicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I o1 ,/!112 1! /{ i ’

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | { [ | /

when do you want it to end mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

new application to cover both premises as a combined unit.

103-105 The Parade has been refurbished and combined into a single hot food restaurant and takeaway. 103 has an existing
license for the provision of late night food and refreshments but 105 is not included in the license hence this application is a

Page 18




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, !
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (& No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes & No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C VYes & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

" Yes & No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

 Yes @ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Page 19



Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

&
=z
]

(& Yes
Standard Days And Timings

WaNDAY _ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start {23:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
. Y [l
TUESDAY
Start 2300 | End
WEDNESDAY
Start [—:l End [::]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start :] End [:
FRIDAY
start | ] end [
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
start | ] ed [ ]

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(" Indoors (" OQutdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

|!Provision of late night refreshments

|
|

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

During the summer months licensed activities may include opening outdoors for supply of refreshments

|
|

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

[
|
|
|
|

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

" Yes (¢ No

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

" Asanattachment to this application

Reference number for consent | j If the consent form is already submitted, ask
form (if known) E= the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’,

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Page 21




f
Continued from previous page...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21 E
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

ol Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [10:00 —’ End |05:00 (e.g., 16:00) and onlygivedetailsforthgdays
S — [ oo
TUESDAY
Start |10:00 End [05:00
Start C:I End [:]
WEDNESDAY
Start [10:00 End {05100
Start [:’ End [
THURSDAY
Start End
Start l:____—] End l:]
FRIDAY
Start |10:00 End ,!05:00
Start ] —‘ End [:j
SATURDAY
Start [10:00 End [os00 |
Start L—:l End [:]
SUNDAY
Start {10:00 End {05:00
Start !—_—:] End L__

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 22




Continued from previous page...

i
|
|

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

f
During the summer months opening outside becomes necessary as customers often want to enjoy the fresh air and sun

L

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Notices on the premises and advertisements in the local newspapers (Watford Observer) Notice to responsible authorities
chief officer of police, fire and rescue authorities, local planning authority, environmental health authority and listing in
yellow pages

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Instal 24hr CCTV, quality burglar alarms and have links with the local police.

¢) Public safety

Provide public liability insurance and comply with health and safety requlations. Protect vulnerable persons. Safeguarding
of children. Timely clsoure on a daily basis allowing good time for orderly exit of customers,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Taking all reasonable steps to 1) control noise 2) control any type of odour emanating from food, cooking or drainage
systems 3) control litter, waste and street fouling near the premises, ensure there is no pollution from lighting of the
premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

Provide safeguarding systems to promote the welfare of children. Safeguarding of children - access by unaccompanied
children will be restricted between the hours of 22:00 and 05:00hrs opening hours.

Page 23




Continued from previous page...

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

o does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry outa check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].
o An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 24




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
! residence.
o A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

o Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements,
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1,52 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;
(if) any page containing the holder's photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

L

Page 25




[ Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In ordler ta establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service

should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Traett § Frnda gnd Coredier of BRASE 200%

Page 26




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit' film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 27



| Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o) any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non-domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to https://www.tax.service.gov.uk/business-rates-find/search.
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees iri relation to the provision of requlated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 28



Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

| |

Street , I
|

|

City or town

District r
]
l
l

County or administrative area

Postcode [

Country lUnited Kingdom |

DECLARATION
(Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
. understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK.
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate.

U Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

# Full name ;[ CATHERINE dJdooKE 1
* Capacity f a1 '

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) 122 Tul 228 [ ounnanndacl Wom

[ _ Addanothersignatory - ]

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/watford/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 29




LB

Sub it

! 3 -~ |
‘ Ji — =
- ~\;\\ [
— |
| J_’ !
; i
{ |
A @
. { 5“ ~('I J E
PN
(1."\“\— e ¥ 8
o
J B
VR it 54 2 L
(A A \-\\ : L g (\'“
E o .y
—
g 2
©
f a = O
5 %))
i
bl
¢ a ‘u—)
a < I
> o
o
t N w
& 3 ~
#; n e H
" 5 o Q. t
oy »  m 4
J I/ / (l (&
/;,,l ‘ % !
B 8
o J==
é :
)2 &
o
k]
i =
B =
L )
fra
i o
[
2 =
; [a]
=
[1T]
o
‘ - o
i =
Hos
2 &
0722 @ i
g . a
L—_' o
il £
5 (/(,; g
- - -
& o
- B = - ()
} ® T .
/)
-;,

=
o
z
3
o
)
x
o
2
a
£
o
>

"dnolg uojewlioju] JIBIPUET @ |EdL0ISIH “saAndadsiadoss) @ 010Ud [BURY ‘9096 1000} AeAins 8oueupIO €10z SIUBL aseqelep pue 1yBuAkdon umoin @

Page 30



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

APPENDIX 3

Representation to Licencing Authority

Application for a variation to the premises licence
Woody Express, 103 The parade, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD17 1LU.

As a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003, the Environmental Health Section has been
consulted about the above application.

Environmental Health wish to make the following representation in relation to this application on the
grounds of prevention of public nuisance. Environmental Health do not believe that the application
should be granted due to the fact that public nuisance in the form of noise and litter will be caused
if the business is operated as requested in the application.

We believe that there will be an unacceptable impact because:

The premises has increased significantly in size.

An inside seating area has been introduced — the plans show seating for up to 26 people.

A large outside seating area is now provided — the plans show seating for up to 40 people.

The applicant is asking to provide on-site indoor and outdoor late-night refreshment until 5am in

the morning 7 days a week.

The applicant is asking for takeaway services until 5am for 7 days a week.

6. There are a large number of residential premises around Woody's Express including flats directly
above and also opposite, with others slightly further away.

7. Provision of more takeaway food means that there is a likelihood that there will be an increase
in litter.

8. The applicant is asking for a change in the size, operation and opening hours of the business in

one application.

= o e

Woody Express is situated on The Parade within an area of mixed commercial and residential units.
There are 7 residential flats above Woody Express with windows from these flats directly over the
premises and outdoor space. See the picture below. The premises used to consist of the section with
the red canopy over it with small outdoor seating area. The previous inside space was taken up largely
by the cooking area. The extended premises now also includes the property with the black canopy
over it, the new inside space is all seating plus the additional outdoor area. This can be seen on the
plans submitted with the application. The additional capacity is significant and is therefore likely to
generate more noise and lead to complaints.

&
&
=
s q
3 N -
SRS 2 578 -
T ) [OX Fisy - i ?‘.E
£ i & =f=<) -F e
&
Y il r 4 2 = e i
opis i g [ T A A =T s
HR]] Hil T = e ——— -
A [Jun 8 REe & |- U
| < i
= 5 | :
- . - 3
o ot -‘?* —-—_
== = - -

i e ————




5.0

6.0

To the rear of the premises is a yard area. This area is used by the independent delivery drivers with
their vehicles (Uber, Just Eat etc.) to collect orders from the rear door of the premises. The windows
and doors of the flats above look out onto this area. This activity means that there will be noise from:
1. Bike and car engines.

2. Drivers talking to each other, telephoning or knocking on the door to get access to the premises.
3. Noise breakout when the rear door is opened for collection of the food orders.

Woody Express has a ventilation system in order to comply with food safety and health and Safety
legislation. The flue for this is on the outside of the building and is located adjacent to some of the
residential premises windows. The ventilation system needs to run while the business is open and
also run for a time afterwards to clear the air. There will be noise associated with the operation of
this ventilation.

Page 32



7.0 On the opposite side of the road are commercial premises with flats above. Standing with your back
to Woody Express and looking at the shops opposite, there are 64 residential units opposite and to ‘
the right called ‘The Studios.’ Further down to the right there are 15 residential units at 112A and 13 a
The Parade with 13 more residential units within ‘Faricross house.’ |

8.0 Opposite to the left are 12 residential units at 62 The parade.

Page 33



9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

12.0

13.0

On the same side of the road as Woody Express there are 21 residential units above the shops down
past the old ‘Pryzm’ nightclub towards Rickmansworth Road, with 22 residential units at ‘Crossroads
House’ on the corner.

As well as being at risk from noise from Woody Express premises, the local residents are also at risk
of noise from customers leaving Woody Express and walking past them to exit the town.

The attached spreadsheet provides details of the commercial and residential premises in the area. It
includes the opening times of the commercial premises. Where there is a premises Licence it is shown
in green and the opening times have been taken from the licence. Where the premises has (or
previously had) a pavement licence, or where the premises licence has conditions relating to the
outside tables and chairs, details of when the tables and chairs must be removed have been provided.

Woody Express already has late closing times compared to many of the other businesses:
e Monday —Thursday 3am (02:45 LNR finishes)

e Friday —Saturday 3:15am (03:00 LNR finishes)

e Sunday 12am (11:45 LNR finishes)

It can be seen that the other premises in the area have a range of closing times between 11pm and
3am, with the later closing times being on weekend nights only (Friday and Saturday). The only later
closing time past 3am is 4am for Pryzm which has now closed down. Premises have earlier closing
times on Sundays and weeknights. The premises adjacent to Woody Express which has the same set
of residential flats above it, is currently vacant. The licence for this premise (previously Barrio East)
has closing times of 12am, 12:30am and 2am. We have recently received complaints about noise
from late night venues in this vicinity. Bearing all of this in mind it is likely that we will receive
complaints if Woody Express opens until 5am.

The tables and chairs outside of the nearby premises are required to be bought inside at a range of
times from 11pm to 1.30am with the later times again being on weekend nights only (Friday and
Saturday). Premises again have earlier times for tables to be bought inside on Sundays and
weeknights. Pryzm and Walkabout have the later time of 2am on some nights but Pryzm is now closed
down and we have received complaints about late night noise from Walkabout. The premises
adjacent to Woody Express which has the same set of residential flats above it, is currently vacant.
The licence for this premise (previously Barrio East) has conditions to control outside noise at the
premise from 10pm onwards. Bearing all of this in mind it is likely that we will receive complaints if
Woody Express opens with an outside area in use until 5am.

Page 34

e



14.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

18.0

19.0

20.0

As a result of the closing times shown on the spreadsheet, the noise that residents in the area
experience gradually reduces over the night as tables and chairs are removed and then as the
premises close and customers leave. The noise reduces earlier on Sundays and weekday nights. If
Woody Express is open on its own later then other premises until 05:00 every morning then it is likely
that it will become a focal point for people who have left the other venues and there will be a
concentration of noise at Woody Express. It is likely that we will receive complaints.

Increasing the hours of operation until 05:00 will mean that residents are subjected to noise from a

variety of sources associated with the business every night into the early hours of the morning. This

will be from:

1. Customers seated both inside and outside the premises

2. Noise breakout as people enter and leave the restaurant (including the collection of takeaway)

3. Noise as people who have either eaten inside or purchased takeaway food move away from the
premises

4. Noise from the ventilation flue which must be in use during premises operation for food safety
and health and safety reasons.

5. Noise from delivery drivers who use the rear yard and rear door to collect orders.

In addition there is likely to be increased litter from the increase sales due to increase in size and
extension of trading hours.

Bearing the above in mind | believe that if the licence is granted, then there will be a public nuisance.

If the committee does grant the Licence, then | request that the existing hours remain as they are:
e Monday —Thursday 3am close (02:45 LNR)

e Friday —Saturay 3:15am close (03:00 LNR)

e Sunday 12am close (11:45 LNR)

And that the following conditions are included on the Licence in order to prevent the risk of public

nuisance:

1. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all doors from which delivery drivers collect orders
requesting them to enter and leave their vehicles (or get on and get off their bikes) quietly and
considerately, not leave engines running and with due consideration to neighbours.

2. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and leave the area quietly.

3. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

4. All windows and doors shall be closed and remain closed from 22:00 until the business reopens
the following day, except for the immediate access or egress of customers, staff and delivery
drivers.

5. All outside tables and chairs shall be removed from the outside area or rendered unusable by
22:00 each day.

6. No rubbish, including bottles, shall be disposed of in outside receptable or outside areas between
22:00 and 08:00 the following day.

7. All litter, including food debris, which is associated with the use of the premises shall be cleared
from within a 15-metre radius of the shop front at the close of business every day. All such rubbish
is to be disposed of as trade waste.

8. All customers who order food to take away after 23.00 shall be asked if they require a bag and
serviettes for their food and shall only be provided if required by the customer.

If the committee considers extending the existing opening hours then | recommend that they
consider the times that other premises close in order to align Woody Express with these and that

Page 35

S p———



they take into account that residents can reasonably expect noise levels to reduce earlier Sunday
through to Thursday.

21.0  In order to deal with this application outside of the formal representation and hearing process:

1.

| contacted the applicant’s representative on the phone and via email on 8t" December stating
my concerns, my proposals to deal with these and inviting them to open up a discussion with me.
| asked the applicant to respond to me by 15t December. He did not respond.

I made a telephone call to the applicant’s representative on 18t December to try to discuss the
application. The representative was not able to speak to me but said they would call me back.
They did not call me back.

| emailed the applicant’s representative on 18" December giving the applicant further time to
contact me before | put my representation in. | asked him to contact me by 20t December.
Because | had not had any contact from the applicant or their representative about my concerns
and how to deal with them | put my representation in on 22" December.

I made myself available for a mediation session on 12t January but the applicant did not accept
the offer of this session.

Catherine Williams
Environmental Health Officer

12.01.24

Page 36

. A



FEDRDRNEL 19 PN

SUoN VY/N 9|ge|leA. J0U UOIjeLIO U] 3Je) 3WOH J93emaspug speJed 3yl B/ET
SUON V/N 3|qe|leA. J0U UOIIBWIOU| Asaxeg ziuley apeted 3yl 6€T
9peted VN wdg |13 weg Aepunies a o EN
9YL ‘VEVT TIeld pue T ey wdg ||1} wesy:g Aepli4 03 Aepuoy HOHTE RO REiEd SULILT
auoN V/N wer |3 wds Aepuris lle 3peued 3
weQg:T |13 wdg Aepunies o3 Aepuoiy 9 EVT Peied 3YL EpT
SUON V/N WAz |1 wep Sepunies 301 50d puod 3 3peued 3
wdog:s |13 weg Aeplig 03 Aepsany 150 350d puod ayL peted 3yl SvT
wdg |13 WeTT Aepung
SpeJed YL ‘YT PUe YLy sie|d V/N wdg |13 weg Aepanies audssn speJed 3yl LT
weQT Aepui4 03 Aepsan]
wdsyiy (113 2 - wdT )13 weg Aepli4 03 Aepuoiy (s41e3sdn) |leuluaag 18 AsyelN
uoN & ¥
VN wdt |11 wetT Aepuns 03 Aepuoly (sa1e3SUMOP) S]IBSSQ SWeaJ) Peled 24L6vT
wdog:oT (113 wdzT Aepung
wdgr Aepunies
auo
N V/N WezT e Aepiad eeyayL apeted 3YL IST
wdtT |13 wdg Aepsiny] pue Aepsaupan
VN wetrT Aepunies pue Aeplig d
WegT (|13 WweTT >mnmL:c._. 03 Aepung B2Zid sdo| apeded ayL SST
Aepung
V/N Aepunjes pue Aepouig auisin) [eAoy sdo | 9pesed Yl /ST
SHUN [eRUSPISY TT Aepsiny] 03 Aepuoy
opeled 3yl 69T-9ST
S1e|4 9SNOH SPe0.ssol) o wdor 113 wdzT Aepuns o o
wdTT (|13 wdzT Aep.nies 03 Aepuoyy Bzzld 344poo uel[ey| apesed 3yl 6ST
V/N wdpg:s |13 WeQE:6 Aepuig 03 Aepuoiy sgui3a aoloy)

apeled 3yl £9T-19T

310qY [eRUIPISIY

(22u9017 sasiwald)
Panowal sieyd pue sajqe3 apising

sinoy Suluadg

sAep 3uiuadg

SISIWAIG [BIUBWOD)

SSaJppe pue Jaquiny

Page 37



WeTtt

Aepung

Speied 9yL 58

wdg (|13 wdgT:T Aepuiy
auo, $3)13X3,
N v/N wdgT:ZT |13 wesy:6 Aepanies WL N8y
wdg |13 wesy:g pue Aepsiny ‘Aepsaupap ‘Aepsany ‘Aepuoiy
3uopn Y/N wdg |13 weg Aeplig 03 Aepuolp Jajsenpeles opeled a3yl /8
d1T Al 03 A eMm Sn : 2peied 3! =
o WdTT Aepuns 03 ABpuUO|Al SBM SNOIAS.d wdog:TT |13 wdzT Aepung e 23 S RUs A ioIea peled 3yl 16-68
2JU3I17 JusWINRd JUILINI ON wegT |13 wdzt Aepunjes o3 Aepuoiy
SuoN V/N wds || weg Aepuig 03 Aepuoiy S321/UDS 3JBD) SWOH Mmoquiey €6
wdy |13 weQt Aepuns apeled 3yl S6
wdg |13 weg Aepanies
auo A ejeoy A
N V/N AepsanyL 948D Al3110d e|eO) Ayes)
Aeplig pue Aepsaupap ‘Aepuoin
Aepunies apeJed 3yl 66-L6
el v/N wdg (|13 weg Aepu - Aepuoy SAOIN INOA
WegT |13 weQr Aepung
paJinba. 93uad1| Juswaned oN Aepinies - Aepliy ssaudx3 Apoopn Ipeied 3yl SOT-£0T
Wweg |13 weQr Aepsiny] - Aepuoi
sie|d [eruapIS3Y £
LLI-LA%H PUEGOT S pUR wdQT J3ye apIsino aisem Jo Juijpuel Rl SR 2T R0
71214 ‘SOT “€0T “TOT 9 pue € Je4 O o JolHIRuE wegT |13 Wey
Ou pue wdQT J3. PISO[ SMOPUIM Wethetne Aepung 22e|d ul ||13s 92UDI| Y3M Pasod Ajzualind
PUE S100p 104 92UII1| Y] UO SUOIHPUOD all “ Aep.nies 01 Aepsiny | 1se3 ouueg
WeQg:ZT (|3 we,
pa4inbaJ 95ua21| Juawsaned on Aepsaupa) 03 Aepuoin|
WeQE'T ||13 weQr Aepung
wepg:T Aepuns Wwet ||13 wegt Aepanjes 03 Aepsiny |
auo apeied 3
: wegz Aepanjes 03 Aepuoi WeE |13 WeQo:0T Aepsaupa pue Aepsan PACREMINZAYd Beidiod e
13 WeQo:0T Aepuoiy
wdy |13 weg Aepinies
apedeq 3
SUON V/N wds (13 weg Aepud 03 Aepuopy 2133153y 21U03| peJed 3yL 6zt
|uoN V/N wdQg:s |13 weg Aepli4 03 Aepuoln 5403121|0S S||11330g apesed 3yl TET
9UON V/N 9|qe|ieAR 10U UONIBWIO)U| xn|ag Aineag apesed 3yl €€T
wdg [|13 weQt Aepung
wdQt |11 weQt Aepinjes
3UQ Ul Mo u apesed 3
V/N wdg i wdzt Aepiy o urmoI9 THUN peled 3yl SET
S [euUapISaY /T wdeg |13 wdzt Aepsiny] pue Aepsaupasn
apeJed ayL ‘VSET LT-T sield
V/N wdg |13 weg Aepli4 03 Aepsan) sply Suuesy uoyjdwy z 3un apeied 3yl SET
Repuns 20qSI7 9P 948D € HU apesed 3yl SET
V/N Aepanies o3 Aepuopy qs!79p 94e] € 3uN P! y
3uoN V/N wdy |13 weQT Aepunies 03 Aepuoln snoJowe|9 apesed YL LET

Page 38



V/N wdg |13 WeQE:6 Aepinies 03 Aepuolp doys esawe) SwaisASOIN SHS apeJed 3yl Z6-06
Y/N wdeg |13 weg Aepuns 03 Aepuo|n quoM 3Y3 03 MOPUIM opeJed 3yl v6
V/N 3]qe|IeAR 10U UOIIRLUIIOM| FONCEREN apeled 3yl 96
v/N wd s |3 we g Aepuns siaxeg ay3 s,[9zZus apeied ayl 86
wd Qg:§ |11} we/ AepJnies 03 Aepuo B8 3UI S| peied 3yl 8
V/N wdg |13 weg Aepunies 03 Aepuoly 3Je) 921dsoH 9Jead apesed 3yl 00T
SHun [BRUIPISIY ¥9
apeJed ayy ‘olpnis N 9|qe|iene J0u uoiewojul 03dasuo) apeJed 3yl Z0T
. Aepunies
. = Sy 912153 Ad e umol e,
9yl €€T-TOT Pue €ET-T0T V/N Kepiay 03 AepUO pJojiep sjuasy 918153 ALISIA pue umoug apeded 3yl vOT
Aepung pue Aepinies
Suluue] 0D aulysun apesed 3
o Aepuig 03 Aepuoy luuey "0) aulysuns pedled 3yl 90T
V/N Aepuig 03 Aepuoin JUSWIINIIRY — JBIS BIIXT apeded 3yl 80T
V/N V/N AuQ sotpnis ayL — [eRIUSPISIY apeled 3yl 0TT
SHUN |BU3pIS3Y ST
vZIT V/N wdg |13 weQt Aepuns 03 Aepsan 19)Jewuadng Junoney IpeJed YL ZIT
wdg |13 weQT Aepung
SUON V/N Aepunies pue Aepii4 wooy SunIn) A'BY speted 3yl v1IT
wdy |1 weg Aepsany] 01 Aepuoln
apeled 3yl 91T
3uo “
N /N wdg |13 WeQe:0T Aepung 03 Aepuop ssau||am pue adesse|y ooquieg ssnon'ssoiey T
Aepung
3uoN v/N s it vot >muﬂ:~mm y3|eaH 350y pue JayieaH SPeied 341 9TT
3SNOH $S04241B4 7
Aepui4 03 Aepuo|p|
Aepuns opeled 3yl 9Tt
Juo \
N V/N Aepanies pue Aepli4 ‘Aepsinyl siaqueg nizey SShomissOioed €
wdy |13 weg Aepsaupa pue Aepsan)
Ae e 3 El
auoN v/N panies oyeueH peled 3yl 91T
wdoe:6 |11 wdg:g 1 wdg |13 wdzT pue Aepui{ ‘Aepsiny] ‘Aepsan ‘Aepuo|n 3SNOH Ssodduled ¢
Aepanie
v/ e ESH. Aepui4 pue Ae M n m.>m saupa 531035 Uyl 9PELEd SHLL STT
N wdeg [|13 WeQE:6 Pl pue Aepsiny L ‘ABpPSaUPS/M IS uBn 3snoy ssodiled §
wdg |13 wdzT Aepsan|
SHun [elU3PISIY .
€T (95342 40y JBUI0 Y/N wdog:s || wee Aepunies 03 Aepuoiy swoyun [00Yds 1ods NS 9peied ayL 81T
541 punoJe 39e43u3) £T-0T V/N wdy |13 weg Aepinijes 03 Aepuoy 348D X0g YdIMmpues apesed ayl 0zt
-€ ‘7' p- Spesed YL 91T
pue /-g ‘7 ‘ p-eT 3SNOH SS0.4d41e4
V/N Aepinjes 01 Aepuoin Suo1IRIBY|Y 18 Sulio|iel pJojieM R ek
apeued d
V/N Aepanies sjuase ajesa siojhe] PELEd UL ITT

Aepli4 03 Aepuoln

3SNOH ssouduieq 0T

ssaudx3 Apooj 03 peos ayi jo apis ausoddo

o wezT Aepuns 03 Aepsan| sem snoiaald WeT |13 WeTT Aepuns b bly apesed YL 64-LL
39u217 JuUBWRAEd JULIND ON weg |13 WeTT Aepanies 03 Aepuoinl JHEIDENRUEt]
SUON V/N paso|d paso|D weyxQ apeted 3yl 18
WeT |[13 WeQT Aepung apeled 3yl €8
JUON 30UdII| JudWaAed JUdLIND O n|PYs! Jeg seAue:
i i Weg |13 weQr Aep.nies pue Aeplig qna3y<IN 3 Jeg J)

Page 39



SHUN [eruapISaY 7T
spesed 341 79 7T-T

V/N

wdoo:0T |12 WeQoi6
wdoo:0T |11 WeQo:g

Aepung
Aepunies 03 Aepuoiy

13mod Apped

apesed ayL 8§

auon
auoyn
auoy
auon
V/N Aepinies
QUON" Aepsaupam A391005 Suip|ing apimuoneyn apeied 3yl 08-8L
s wdog:p || weg AepLi4 pue ‘Aepsiny) ‘Aepsan) ‘Aepuopy
[ V/N wdy ()17 weg Repinies
auonN Eliiiof Aepuioyy Aoewieyd suojuIH Jpesed ayL 88

Page 40



e

WATFORD Town Hall, Watford, WD17 3EX

D &= A T 01923 226400 F 01923 278100
g E i BOROUGH enquiries@watford.gov.uk
COUNCIL watford.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 APPENDIX 5
Schedule 12
Part A

Regulation 33,34
DRAFT Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 23/01029/PRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post
Town, Post Code

Woody Express

103-105 The Parade High Street

Watford

WD17 1LU

Telephone number 12086833

Where the licence is time limited, the dates
From -

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of
licensable activities

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:15
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 03:45
Sunday 23:00 - 01:45

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:30
Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00
Sunday 10:00 - 02:00
B& disability
B confident WE ARE

L EMPLOYER — Page 41 WATFORD



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Woody Express Ltd

103-105 The Parade High Street
Watford

WD17 1LU

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
12086833

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Not applicable

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the sale of alcohol

Not applicable

Page 42



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Any individual employed on the premises to conduct a security activity (within the meaning of section
paragraph 2(1)(a) of schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001) must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

Page 43



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
Existing Conditions

1. No rubbish, including bottles, shall be disposed of in outside receptacles or outside areas between
00:00 hours and 08:00 hours, each day.

2. A staff member from the premises shall be fully conversant with the operation of the CCTV system, and
shall be able to download any data or footage to a Police Officer or an authorised officer of the
licensing authority upon request.

3. All doors and windows shall be kept closed except for the immediate access and egress of persons.

4. Customers shall be encouraged to dispose of waste responsibly, and a bin shall be provided for public
use within the public area of the premises.

The following conditions were agreed between the applicant and the Police to form part of the premises
operating schedule for the application.

1.  The premises shall install and maintain a CCTV system. All entry, exit and point of sale areas will be
covered by the cameras, and the images shall enable frontal identification of every person entering in
any light condition. The system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when staff and customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be
stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available to a Police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority upon request throughout
the preceding 31 day period, providing that such requests are in connection with the prevention or
detection of crime.

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to
show a Police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority data or footage upon request.

3. All faults with the CCTV system shall be repaired as soon as possible and in any case within three
working days after which time, if the system is still inoperative no licensable activities shall take place
without the agreement of the Watford Police Licensing Unit and the licensing authority until the fault is
rectified.

4.  Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and leave the area quietly.

5. No alcohol to be sold at this premises.

6. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises for at least 12 months, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the licensing authority or the Police, which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to or by the premises to the Police
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received relating to crime and disorder
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(f) any failures or faults in the CCTV system

7. A minimum of (1) one SIA licensed door supervisor shall be on duty at the entrance of the premises on
any day from 23:00hrs until close.

Page 44



10.

11.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

There shall be a sign notifying customers of last orders for late night refreshments 15 minutes before
closing time.

All assaults resulting in physical injury to a person must be reported immediately to the Police.

Children unaccompanied by an adult over 18 years of age shall not be permitted between 22:00 and
close on any day.

Conditions proposed by Environmental Health:

8.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all doors from which delivery drivers collect orders requesting
them to enter and leave their vehicles (or get on and get off their bikes) quietly and considerately, not
leave engines running and with due consideration to neighbours.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and leave the area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

All windows and doors shall be closed and remain closed from 22:00 until the business reopens the
following day, except for the immediate access or egress of staff and delivery drivers.

All outside tables and chairs shall be removed from the outside area or rendered unusable by 22:00
each day.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be disposed of in outside receptable or outside areas between 22:00
and 08:00 the following day.

All litter, including food debris, which is associated with the use of the premises shall be cleared from
within a 15-metre radius of the shop front at the close of business every day. All such rubbish is to be
disposed of as trade waste.

All customers who order food to take away after 23.00 shall be asked if they require a bag and serviettes
for their food and shall only be provided if required by the customer.

Page 45



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1. Alllitter, including food debris, which is associated with the use of the premises shall be cleared from
within a 15-metre radius of the shop front at the close of business every day. All such rubbish is to be
disposed of as trade waste.

2. All customers who order food to take away after 23.00 shall be asked if they require a bag and serviettes
for their food and shall only be provided if required by the customer.

3. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and leave the area quietly, and to dispose of their waste responsibly.

Page 46



Annex 4 - Plans

Gaumont Approach

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: 1:1250
&
A
A
The Parade
i,;:—:—i Ground Floor
EPC Assure Ltd Drawing No. Address Title Scale Date
20-22 Wenlock Road 103-105 The Parade High Street |\ 4 v
London, N1 7GU 10f1 Watford T ouss Pl 1:200 @ A4 July, 2022
T: 0845 388 3814 WD17 1LU oae e

Page 47



Page 48






éf‘f“?"’\? 5\5?@’\}6

1

n

GQfCl 139 lliﬁ S (Cﬁ%ion { aen rast cond

-‘C‘[D‘ﬁu‘c' k\f\w ‘\(\&\r\;_ﬂl‘ f\gvj\p .; ffgut f‘ﬂ,umr ci\?@(\ Q\\ ALY

?f'\:—ge;\k' c‘g&é\'fﬁ %r A, km’\ L\m& \ TS \c\l
;\ <\nfx/ \

;[Z‘S{l WOODY {\f o0,
WATFoRD WP I

APPENDIX 4

g‘f*, §> 'TL% (3 L VAT \“\,L’
| vty ) 2 0
; l’\ o9 l\.&@ 1, L OL QCXC ‘.Q(\‘; A ’; \2 ; l\ f'/ o Al
i 3 Ny :
| \2 DecempErR 23
REF - Rerof ot G- Fog vagpiaTnn of PREMISES LICENCE

ECC LD 0L~ 108 THE pARADS H GH

-

LU

D o’ 5\3 / a alqm

Qe r.L\,A.'_le
N ﬁqw

C TLQ Lu.ts

C,Guf‘s CAAhH MCe

Plsa Jt

\ G\Iiﬁfm

/éﬁ“w\fsx Q- 3(_3(;’\(‘\& {,‘cé
X Y\.\.ﬁ%\‘-’-
t’) Sr:f S

\?jlﬂ W&

'71 6wCs @aaxgz\%ﬂu\',\ “

s

Page 50

AL |

)

eleg

Q‘:iﬁg




/ | f\ _w

i

fz\ /fﬁ” V. af}ff! ,,..,.«/w

C

,
A
> N

AT el

gk

,;\

)/J 2 W POl

Page 51



	Agenda
	3 New premises licence application - Woody Express 103-105 The Parade Watford
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 -EH Representations
	Appendix 5 - Draft Premises Licence
	Appendix 4 - Other Person Representations




